

TY R. CRESAP
Cresap Investigations, LLC
CA PI Lic #189728
484 Washington Street, Ste B-511, Monterey, CA 93940
CresapInvestigations@gmail.com
831-241-4008

PROFILE

Twenty-two years active duty with the Air Force Office of Special Investigations followed by fifteen years as a civilian investigator within the Department of Defense. Conducted investigations of felony crimes involving alleged violations of military, federal, and state statutes. Types of cases worked included murder, rape, aggravated assault, use and distribution of illegal drugs, fraud, official misconduct, corruption, and counterintelligence matters. Conducted analysis of criminal and threat intelligence and provided advice on appropriate actions. Certified investigative interviewer.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

CRESAP INVESTIGATIONS, LLC Private Investigator, Monterey, CA	Jun 2024 - present
AIR FORCE OFFICE OF SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS Investigator, Presidio of Monterey, CA	Jan 2017 – Feb 2024
NATIONAL GEOSPATIAL-INTELLIGENCE AGENCY Investigator, Office of Inspector General Counterintelligence Officer, Threat Mitigation Center	Oct 2011 – Jan 2017 Jan 2009 – Oct 2011
THE GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY Part-Time Faculty, Forensics Department	Jan 2009 – Jan 2011
DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY Senior Counterintelligence Analyst, Defense Counterintelligence and HUMINT Center	Aug 2008 – Jan 2009
AIR FORCE OFFICE OF SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS Investigator/Forensic Sciences Consultant, Worldwide	Oct 1986 – Jul 2008

FORMAL EDUCATION

Masters of Forensic Science, The George Washington University, Washington D.C.
Bachelors of Science, Psychology, University of Washington, Seattle, WA

JOB RELATED TRAINING

Investigative Techniques & Procedures, Advanced Interviewing Techniques, Forensic Interviewing of Children, Surveillance and Countersurveillance Techniques, Crime Scene Processing, Economic and Environmental Crimes, Cellebrite Certified Digital Forensics Operator, Post Blast Investigator School, Arson Investigations, Firearms Training System Judgmental Instructor, Bloodstain Pattern Analysis II & III, Recognition of Injuries Assoc with Physical and Sexual Child Abuse, Physical Significance of Bloodstain Evidence, Sexual Violence: Perpetrators & Victims, Evidence Detection Using Forensic Light Sources, Special Agent Laboratory Training, Techniques in Human ID, Advanced Forensic Pathology, Forensic Dentistry, Forensic Pathology, Homicide Investigation Seminar, Scientific Content Analysis of Statements, Advanced Criminal Investigations, AFOSI Special Agent Basic Investigation Academy

AFFILIATIONS

World Assoc of Detectives, CA Assoc of Licensed Investigators, Monterey County Peace Officers Assoc, Assoc for Industrial Security, International Assoc of Bloodstain Pattern Analysts, American Academy of Forensic Sciences, International Assoc of Identification, California Narcotic Officers Assoc, California Homicide Investigators Assoc, Homicide Investigators of TX